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Municipality of Clarington Council
40 Temperance Street
Bowmanville, ON

L1C 3A6

RE: Parks, Recreation and Culture Master Plan

Dear Mayor Foster and Members of Council:

The Clarington Public Library Board has reviewed the Parks, Recreation and Culture Master
Plan (PRCMP) and commends all staff and members of Council for the strategic directions

provided within.

The Clarington Public Library Board passed the following motion at our September 26, 2024
meeting:

(Motion #L.B0064-24):

THAT the Clarington Public Library Board endorse the recommendations in the PRCMP
that are relevant to the CLMA and advise Council of the endorsement;

The PRCMP affirms that the CLMA is a community asset, and the services, spaces and
cultural experiences enrich the lives of residents in Clarington. Through our Chief Executive
Officer, the Board looks forward to advancing the recommendations of the PRCMP in
continued partnership with the Municipality of Clarington.

Sincerely,

Steven Cooke Tenzin Shomar

Chair, Board of Directors Vice-Chair, Board of Directors
Clarington Public Library Board Clarington Public Library Board

chair@cplma.ca



mailto:chair@cplma.ca

